

RSSAC002v5 Work Party (WP) Teleconference #6

Thursday, 17 November 2022 at 15:00 - 16:00 UTC

Zoom Link:

<https://icann.zoom.us/j/91719388556?pwd=ME9TdG1sQ0t4cmVnc1Z3YyttcDM5dz09>

Statement of Work:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ISbu7FJK3XNFaS0YI3QpZ9tT_3axI9OCIIIMcoJTnbcA/

Working Document:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/187k3b64DgkeCM6ib6ny6Ok7LzNxdT_v5X6FE0I0hdZ0/

Agenda

1. Welcome & Roll Call
2. Review actions from previous meeting(s)
 - a. Staff to accept agreed text changes
 - b. Anupam and Abdulkarim to review the existing metrics in RSSAC002v4
AI: Russ Mundy and Paul Hoffman to help review the existing metrics in RSSAC002v4 if this item remains to be open by the 17 November meeting.
3. New changed text review
 - a. §3.2 and §3.3 - clarifications of what constitutes “DNS protocol”
AI: Paul Hoffman to review the document to clarify the WP is talking about port 53. (completed)
4. Review new section 10.4
5. Revisit any unresolved discussions from previous meeting(s).
6. AOB
 - a. Next meeting on Thursday, 1 December 2022 at 15:00 UTC